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CAUTION: This email was sent from outside the organisation — be cautious, particularly with links
and attachments.

Hi Jacky,

Large boarding house / Co-Living projects used to require BASIX in the past.
But the requirements have been changed 2-3 years ago, and these type of Class 3
development are no longer BASIX development.

Please see below the relevant extract and link to the planning portal.

It is no longer mandatory to obtain a BASIX certificate for the erection of a new
large boarding house, or alterations to an existing large boarding house, as this
development is no longer BASIX development.

Specifically, the definition of a BASIX building in the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2021 excludes a boarding house, hostel or co-living
housing that accommodates more than 12 residents, or has a gross floor area
exceeding 300 square metres.

https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/basix-certificate/large-boarding-houses

| suggest to forward this to Council and advise them this is no longer a BASIX
development.

Please feel free to let me know, if you have any further questions.

Kind regards,
Lance Chen

Principal Sustainability Engineer
LC Consulting Engineers

ENGINEERS

M: 0449 172 148

T: 02 8004 6931

E: LChen@LCConsulting.com.au

P: PO. Box 1201, Chatswood NSW 2057

A: Suite 906, Tower B, Citadel Towers, 799 Pacific Hwy, Chatswood NSW 2067
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From: Jacky He <jacky.he@wealthlandgroup.com.au>

Sent: Sunday, 18 May 2025 10:37 PM

To: Lance Chen <Ichen@Icconsulting.com.au>

Cc: rudy@cdarchitects.com.au; Peter Yip <peter@cdarchitects.com.au>; Zachary Wang
<zachary.wang@wealthlandgroup.com.au>; real@cdarchitects.com.au

Subject: Missing Items for DA Application - BASIX - BHOO2 - 19-21 Banks Street Padstow

Hi Lance,

When we submitted the DA application for our co-living development on Friday, the development
application was returned because:

"No BASIX certificate submitted and is to be provided to Council. Please ensure that the BASIX
certificate is no later than 3 months from the date of lodgement.”

Can you please produce a BASIX certificate accordingly to the above ASAP for us to re-submit the
DA application? Thank you.

Jacky He

BEng(Civil), BCom, DipPM, LREA
Managing Director | Wealthland Developments

M: +61 431 585 521
' E: jacky.he@wealthlandgroup.com.au

W: wealthlandgroup.com.au
WEALTHLAND
L9, Tower A, 821 Pacific Highway, Chatswood NSW 2067

Disclaimer: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It
is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so
that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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